
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Singh, Nanki (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: May 21, 2020 3:20 PM
To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: FW: COVID-19: Oliberte Background on the KN95. Worth a Read for Dental and

Medical Applications.

From: Tal Dehtiar @ Oliberte Masks [mailto:tal@oliberte.com]
Sent: May 21, 2020 2:49 PM
To: Anand, Anita (SPAC/PSPC) <anita.anand@canada.ca>
Subject: COVID-19: Oliberte Background on the KN95. Worth a Read for Dental and Medical Applications.

Hi,

Please find attached an article I wrote last night to discuss the KN95 and all the
controversy about it. I hope you find it helpful.

If you have any questions or want to discuss, please let me know.

So What's with the KN95? I'm Confused.
https://www.oliberte.com/pages/so-whats-with-the-kn95-mask/

(Apologies beforehand but some of you may be getting this email twice.)

Regards,
Tal

Tal Dehtiar
tal@oliberte.com 
+1.416.569.5859

Oliberte Limited
Health Canada Medical Device License #: 11767
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Background and Information: Oliberte Limited COVID-19 Mask Offering
During COVID-19, Oliberte Limited pivoted to provide 10 Million+ masks to those in
need. We provide an all-in service with all-in pricing for medical and non-medical grade
face masks and the N95 comparable, the KN95.
Oliberte Limited Details
1156 Speers Road, Unit 1
Oakville, Ontario, L6L 2X4, Canada
Business #: 820403897
DUNS #: 243934838
Health Canada Medical License #: 11767

Minimum Order Quantity (MOQ)
Our minimum order quantity for wholesale pricing is:

• 450 Non-Medical Masks
• 500 Medical Masks
• 250 KN95
• MOQ are plus domestic shipping
• Order more than 10,000 masks/location will usually include free shipping

Factory Partners in China
Oliberte exports with factories that are approved for export in China and approved medical
device companies, according to the China National Medical Products Administration
(NMPA). We currently work with 5 factories in China. If you like more information on any of
our partners, do not hesitate to ask.
On-Site Team in China
In China we have our own staff of 10+ men and women that are supporting our mask
production currently. Work includes:

• Confirmation and Follow up of Orders
• Regular communication with Head Office in Canada on status, potential issues and

general updates.
• On and Off-site quality and export related inspections, packaging, labeling,

documentation as needed

Made in Canada Non-Medical and Medical Face Masks
We have decided to purchase and bring in-house the machinery needed to produce Non-
Medical and Level 1 Face Masks. We we will be up and running by mid-June with non-
medical masks and end of June with medical-grade masks.
If you are interested in placing an order for end of mid to end of June, please let me know
so we can work out pricing.
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No longer want to receive these emails? Unsubscribe or Manage Preferences.
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